
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Guttersen Mining Resource- Application Extension Approval
Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz> Tue, Aug 12, 2025 at 10:48 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Kate Graves <kate.graves@fortressds.com>, "artguttersen@icloud.com" <artguttersen@icloud.com>

No problem, Chris. Please extend the decision date by 30 days.

 

Sydney Connor

Lewicki & Associates

sydney@lewicki.biz

(719) 323-9867

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 10:11 AM
To: Sydney Connor <Sydney@lewicki.biz>
Cc: Kate Graves <kate.graves@fortressds.com>; artguttersen@icloud.com
Subject: Re: Guttersen Mining Resource- Application Extension Approval

 

Good morning Sydney,

 

 

Thanks for sending the proof of notice to the county. I'll get  the Adequacy Review response later this week, can you
please request an extension of the decision date? Just thirty days should be fine.

 

 

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist 
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